
From: Guadalupe Carrasco
To: Robertson, Jeffery
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Amanda Trujillo
Subject: RJU #136 (Work Plan)
Date: Monday, September 15, 2014 2:12:28 PM
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RJU _136 (Work Plan).pdf

Mr. Robertson,
 
Attached is a copy of a Work Plan for the RJU #136 release for your consideration.  In terms of archeology concerns, how wide does the archaeology clearance cover past the existing
 pad and purposed excavation area?  I am asking due to  traffic concerns during excavation.  Disturbance outside of the existing pad and excavation will be kept to a minimum and will be
 reclaimed in accordance to the work plan submitted.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks!
 

Lupe Carrasco
Environmental Coordinator
Concho Resources
Cell: 575.725.0787
Office: 575.748.6933
gcarrasco@concho.com
 
2208 W. Main St.
Artesia , NM 88210
 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email
 in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
From: Robertson, Jeffery [mailto:jlrobertson@blm.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Amanda Trujillo
Subject: Re: FW: RJU 142-Immediate Notification
 
The COG spill on the flow line of the RJ unit #136 has been cleared of any Archeology concerns by the BLM’s Archeology department as of this day July 21, 2014.

Jeffery L. Robertson
BLM-CFO
Natural Resource Specialist
Office: 575-234-2230
Cell: 575-361-3568
jlrobertson@blm.gov
 

On Mon, Jul 21, 2014 at 8:43 AM, Amanda Trujillo <ATrujillo@concho.com> wrote:
 
 
Amanda Trujillo
Senior Environmental Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell: 505.350.1336
Office: 575.748.6930
atrujillo@concho.com
 
2208 W. Main St.
Artesia , NM 88210
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
 representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
 information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. 
 Thank you.
 
From: Michelle Mullins 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 4:11 PM
To: Amanda Trujillo
Subject: Fwd: RJU 142-Immediate Notification
 

Michelle Mullins
Environmental Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
432-934-1052
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
 the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If
 you received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.

Begin forwarded message:

From: <MMullins@concho.com>
Date: July 8, 2014 at 9:28:34 AM MDT
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To: Robert Grubbs <rgrubbs@concho.com>
Subject: Fwd: RJU 142-Immediate Notification

Michelle Mullins
Environmental Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
432-934-1052
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
 representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
 information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
 system.  Thank you.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michelle Mullins <MMullins@concho.com>
Date: June 25, 2014 at 3:22:48 PM MDT
To: "jlrobertson@blm.gov" <jlrobertson@blm.gov>
Cc: Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>
Subject: RJU 142-Immediate Notification

Mr. Robertson:
 
At approximately 1:00 p.m. on 6/25/2014, a produced fluid release was discovered near the above-referenced well pad.   An estimated 50 barrels of
 produced fluid was released.  The cause of the release is currently under investigation.   We will follow up within 15 days with a C-141 Report. 
 GPS coordinates, legal description and driving directions are listed below.  A Google Earth snapshot showing the nearest well pad, along with an
 estimation of the spill path is also attached for your review. 
 
32.80307  104.06405
 
RJ Unit #142
Unit K  Sec. 27
T17S  R29E
1753’ FSL & 2188’ FWL
Eddy County, NM
API 30-015-37139
 
From Highway 82 traveling east toward Loco Hills, turn south on Standard Road.  Travel approximately 1.1 miles, and turn west.  Follow road to RJ
 Unit 142 well pad, just west of RJ Unit North battery.  Release is on north side of pad.
 
Thank you.
 
Michelle Mullins
Environmental Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
(432) 934-1052
mmullins@concho.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the
 intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
 dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited.
 If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
 your system.  Thank you.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
 the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is
 prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
 


